GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX,
NANDANVAN GROUP H. SOC., SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT-395004, GUJARAT, INDIA
CIN: U29253GJ2010PLC059798
EMAIL ID: kalpesh.goti@glepl.com
CONTACT NO.: 091-9725519974

To,
The Members,
Greenleaf Envirotech Limited

Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF
GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 11:00
A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO.
27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX, NANDANVAN GROUP H.SOC, SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT-395004 GUJARAT INDIA.

Kindly make it convenient to attend the above Meeting.

A copy of the agenda of the business that are likely to be transacted at the meeting is
enclosed herewith for your kind perusal.

For, Greenleaf Envirotech Limited

L ﬁ b
Kalpesh Gordhanbhai Goti
Director

DIN: 02888791

Date: 04.09.2024
Place: Surat



GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX,
NANDANVAN GROUP H. SOC., SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT-395004, GUJARAT, INDIA
CIN: U29253GJ2010PLC059798

EMAIL ID: kalpesh.goti@glepl.com
CONTACT NO.: 091-9725519974

AGENDA FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30™
SEPTEMBER, 2024:

Date: 30.09.2024

Time: 11:00 A.M.

Place: 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX, NANDANVAN
GROUP H.SOC, SINGANPORE ROAD, SINGANPORE SURAT-395004 GUJARAT INDIA

INDEX
Agenda Particulars
Item No.
1. To elect Chairman of the Meeting
2 Confirmation of Quorum of the Meeting
3. To take note of leave of absence, if any
4 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
9 To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair
. Vote of Thanks

For, Greenleaf Envirotech Limited

Ay
—

Kalpesh Gordhanbhai Goti
Director
DIN: 02888791

Date: 04.09.2024
Place: Surat
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GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX,
NANDANVAN GROUP H. SOC., SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT-395004, GUJARAT, INDIA
CIN: U29253GJ2010PLC059798
EMAIL ID: kalpesh.goti@glepl.com
CONTACT NO.: 091-9725519974

NOTES TO AGENDA FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30™
SEPTEMBER, 2024:

Item No. 1:
TO ELECT CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING:

The Chairman of the Meeting shall be elected by voting through show of hands. The
Chairman will then commence the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting.

Item No. 2:
CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM OF THE MEETING:

The business shall be transacted at Meeting when there is a valid quorum both at the time
when the meeting is called to order and throughout the meeting. The Chairman will
confirm the presence of the quorum of the Annual General Meeting.

Item No. 3:
TO TAKE NOTE OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE, IF ANY:

Leave of absence may be granted to the director(s) and/or member(s) who conveys his/her
inability to attend the meeting.

D. Item No. 4:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 TOGETHER WITH THE
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and Profit & Loss Accounts
for the year ended 31st March, 2024 along with the Report of Board of Directors and Auditor’s
Report as placed before the Meeting, be and are hereby approved.

Item No. 5:
TO TRANSACT ANY OTHER BUSINESS WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR:

The members shall discuss the matters, if required, which are not specified in the above
agenda items except those requiring proper notice, with the consent of Chairman of the
meeting.



GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX,
NANDANVAN GROUP H. SOC., SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT-395004, GUJARAT, INDIA
CIN: U29253GJ2010PLC059798
EMAIL ID: kalpesh.goti@glepl.com
CONTACT NO.: 091-9725519974

F. Item No. 6:

The meeting shall concluded with a Vote of Thanks to the Chair.

For, Greenleaf Envirotech Limited

W,

Kalpesh Gordhanbhai Goti

Director
DIN: 02888791

Date: 04.09.2024
Place: Surat



GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

3RP FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX,
NANDANVAN GROUP H. SOC., SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT-395004, GUJARAT, INDIA
CIN: U29253GJ2010PLC059798
EMAIL ID: kalpesh.goti@glepl.com
CONTACT NO.: 091-9725519974

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE ABOVE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXY(IES) (SUBJECT TO THE LIMITS SPECIFIED UNDER SECTION
105 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013) TO ATTEND AND POLL AND TO VOTE AT THE ABOVE
MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXY FORM IN
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE LODGED WITH THE COMPANY AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING.

2. AN EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF AFOREMENTIONED BUSINESS IS ATTACHED.

3. ALL DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE NOTICE OR IN THE ACCOMPANYING
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY THE MEMBERS ON ALL
WORKING DAYS EXCEPT SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS AND PUBLIC HOLIDAYS BETWEEN 11.00
A.M. TO 1.00 P.M. PRIOR TO THE DATE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING AND
WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THE MEETING.

For, Greenleaf Envirotech Limited

Ot
Kalpesh Gordhanbhai Goti
Director
DIN: 02888791

Date: 04.09.2024
Place: Surat



GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

3RPFLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX,
NANDANVAN GROUP H. SOC., SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT- 395004 GUJARAT, INDIA
CIN: U29253C}J2010PLC059798

EMAIL ID: kalpesh.goti@glepl.com
CONTACT NO.: 091-9725519974

REGISTERED OFFICE:-

3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35, KANKAVATI COMPLEX,
NANDANVAN GROUP H. SOC., SINGANPORE ROAD,
SINGANPORE SURAT-395004, GUJARAT, INDIA

Route Map of Annual General Meeting of Greenleaf Envirotech Limited:

From Surat Railway Station to Greenleaf Envirotech Limited:
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A Chartered Accountants

INDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED (“the
Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
subject to non-compliance to provisions of Accounting Standard — 15 on “Employee Benefits”;

a) Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024,
b) In case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date, and
c) In case of Cash Flow Statement, cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” and “Director’s Report”, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information, and
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a tr ISR fair view

of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of Elﬁrf;rjgorn Ipany in
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A Chartered Accountants

INDIA

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going con =
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INDIA

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1. the Company has no material pending litigations as on balance sheet date;
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2. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024.

h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" September 2024

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the
Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the
Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are
required to be commented upon by us.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail
as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March
31, 2024.

For NGST & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 1321 59W

1 o
f\'r'_ _|:: ' M ’4 I
Bhupendra S Gandhi
Partner

M. No. 122296
UDIN - 24122296BKBMDT6323
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ANNEXURE — A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of GREENLEAF
ENVIROTECH LIMITED (“the Company”) on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,
2024, we report that:

Vi.

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, significant portions of fixed assets
have been verified by the management during the year and no variation has been noted from
the same. We suggest other assets should also be verified once and thereafter within
reasonable intervals.

C. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties held in the name of the
Company.

d. Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been

initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and
therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately
disclosed the details in its financial statements does not arise.

a. As explained to us, the inventory, except goods in transit and stocks lying with third parties, has
been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable. For stocks lying with third parties at the year-end,
written confirmations have been obtained and in respect of goods-in-transit, subsequent goods
receipts have been verified or confirmations have been obtained from the parties. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not
material and have been dealt with in books of account.

b. As explained to us, there is no material discrepancy noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to book records.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act'). Therefore,
the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explay ‘t{éﬁg n to us,
no cost records are required to be maintained by the Company under the ComQQmwsa(wst Audit

Rules), 2014. bt/
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Vii.

viii.

Xi.

a. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the company is generally regular in depositing with the
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, value
added tax, duty of customs, service tax, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it.

b. There were no material undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax,
value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

C. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, wealth tax, duty of excise, duty of customs and cess which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recorded in the books of account.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks.
Further, the Company has not issued any debenture.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have
been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture and hence clause (ix) (c)
and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments).

(b) The Company has made private placement of shares during the year. As per the information and
explanation provided to us funds raised, have been used for the purposes they were raised.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by c or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the courﬁ%udit.
% (woneae )
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Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVii.

XViii.

XiX.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by cost auditor /secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) Since the Company has not borrowed money from banks and public financial institutions in excess
of 50 crore rupees, this clause is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards

Being a private limited company with turnover, borrowings less than prescribed limits, internal audit is
not required and hence reporting of clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding
financial year respectively.

The statutory auditors have resigned during the year. There were no objections, concerns, or issues
raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note to the standalone financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.
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XX. The company does not fall in category of companies specified in section 135 of Companies Act, 2013

and hence clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4™ September 2024

For NGST & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 135159W

Ef Ill!l-\r'l.}'iv'-a-'k"‘;.ﬁ:l /‘{J LA .5

Bhupendra S Gandhi

Partner

M. No. 122296

UDIN - 24122296BKBMDT6323
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-Section 143 of The Companies Act, 2013
("The Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED
('the company'), as of 31 March 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our Audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includi e possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error offfatd- gy occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls oveﬁ%‘fﬂéﬁgi_af“',‘eporting to
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Chartered Accountants

INDIA

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NGST & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 135159W

o 2
Place: Mumbai ,;r;i;.}?:",’g%ﬁ;}\, ‘7—(} T A f
Date: 4™ September 2024 Il'..i'HHU*"-J‘"-"LI.J,i /i{ '
Oty /
e Bhupendra S Gandhi
Partner
M. No. 122296

UDIN - 24122296BKBMDT6323
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Greenleaf Envirotech Limited
CIN: U29253G12010PTCOR9798

Statement of Profit & Loss for the yvear ended 31 March 2024

For the Year Ended 31|For the Year Ended 31
Particulars Note No. March 2024 March 2023

Revenue from operations 17 329,150,798 270,469 789
Other income 18 1,401,838 1728797
Total Income 330,552,636 272,198,586
Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 19 185,283,147 163,042 883
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-ln-progress and 30 5,850,734 631,604
Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense 21 94,351,348 84,176,145
Finance casts 22 6,134,903 7,545,958
Depreciation and amartlzation expense 23 1,091,304 1,312,476
Cther expenses 24 21,851,343 21,018,340
Total expenses 298,861,310 257,727,406
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 31,691,326 14,471,180
Exceptional items - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 31,691,326 14,471,180
Extraordinary ltems . .
Profit before tax 31,691,326 14,471,180
Tax BXpEnSe; 25

Current tax 3,000,000 4,373 607

Deferred tax -21,163 30,120
Prafit/{loss) for the period fram continuing operations 22,712,489 10,177,652
Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operation: - -
Tax expense of discantinuing aperations - -
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing eperations (after tax) - .
Profit/(loss) for the period 22,712,485 10,177,692
Earnings per equity share: 26

Basle and diluted 6.05 6.79

In terms of our attached report of even date

For NGST & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRM : 135159wW Pt

I A
M nd HES )
/ :=~ -'_.}"i‘y
Bhupendra Gandh .

Partnar
Mem. NO. 122295

Flace : Mumbal
Date: 4 September 2024

For Greenleaf Envirotech Limited
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Director
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Harish Bhutra
CFO

Place ;
[ate: 4 September 2024
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Gopl Kalpesh Goti
Director
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Sheeta| Fareek
Company Secretary




‘Gresn|nal Envirotech Limited
CiN: LIS 1536/A0L0FTCO59784
Balonce Sheet bs ot 31 March 2124

A5 2t 31 March Ag gt 31 March
Fartioulars Nate Na, 2024 2623
ECILUTY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholdars’ funds
Shire capital 3 46,192,500 15,100,004
Meseries ARd surplis 4 a9 iy, 108 13:624,115
79,539,604 8,614 115
Non-current abiities
Lng-term harrowings 5 31,753,800 12,565,793
11,753,800 11,585,793
Currant labilitles
Short-term barrowings £ 1500 084 2 E051RE
Trade payables . 7
Total putstandirg dues of mico exterprises amd small
Bnteipelies .
Total nuh*rndlnilduw af creditors athar than micro entarprises 16971544 36,454,906
and emall malnrprises
Cithmr current liabilities 8 3177469 2,064,411
Wnprr Term Provislome g 1 854 090
39,161,566 57065778
TOTAL 150,454,990 118 275684
ALSETS
NOn-CUrTent prssts
Property, Flant and Equipment and intangible Assees
< Hraparty, St snd Bl prent 10 1916104 354538
- Capptel work-in-progres - .
3,515,104 3,645,383
Tieferred taw assets [net) 11 75,534 454,361
Lon-term |oans and advences 13 25210 2% 0,945 258
20,605,507 25,005,011
Carrent assets.
IPperteles 13 21.514.6Mm 110,563,955
Trige recoivables 4 65, 56,517 45,845,457
Canh ard cash equlvalants 15 23,468,532 0,355,057
Shortthrm lang and sdvikhons 16 B.OEE 974 13,324,231
130,845,083 C932I0,E7
Appuunting Pollcies and Notis on Acourts 1ial
TOTAL 150,454,590 118,275 684
i torres af pur atteched report of even dete
For MGRT & ASSOOATES Fior Grennlenf Enrotech Limised
Ehartored Accauntants =
5 o
L \) Tt b Kot
2| e | Kalpesh &. Gatl Gop! Kalpesh Gatl
%:_ﬁ . Diroctor Directoe
(AN - D2888791) (1N - DE3EES0)

Pariner
Wearn, Wil 1739

Pluce | Muimbi
Due: 4 Skafmmbor 2024

Harish Bhatra
CEQ

Maee
Sate: 4 Septembea: 2074

NI

Shiznkal Farenk
Company Seerikary



Greenleal Envirotech Limitad
CIN : UZ9253GI201 0PTCOSS7T9H )
Cash Flaw Statamednt For The Year Ended 31 March 2034

e

Fartleular 31-03-24 31-03-23

Cash Flows fram ODperating Activates

et Profic Befor Tox and Extra Ordinary tems 31691975 laa71,180
Adfustrmént For

Depracintion 1,604 304 1312476
Inferest receyod 1,375,702 1,367,557
Fimancs Conl fi, 134,403 7,543,958
Total Adjustment to ProfitfLoss () 5,345,505 7,390,477
Adjustmant For werking Capital Change

Adjustment for Increasef Deoreisn in Inventorias 3,850,784 B31e04
Aclustment for Increassf/Decreass in Trade kecsivable 2001448 7435500
Ad|ustmient for Insreass/Dacrease In | mins and Advans el B, 240 1739577
Adiuzrment for incroae/Becsease in Trade Payohle: 4,473,053 530,084
AdyustmEnt Tot | neroasey Decraase in ather current Lzbditios “HHE 42 1477562
Adjustmert for Pravidian )
[Total Adjustment For Working Capital {#) 40157941 4301877
Total Adjustment ta reconcile profit [644) 34,308,425 12,732,404
Mot Cash Aow fem (Used In | operation 2,617,101 27,201 584
Ineame Tax Pad/ #efund ~TA43. 395 A3 ?-3=§D’_}'
Ir:tmia:ih Mow from |Lised In | eperation befare St Ordinary _X5oen3k SNy
Cash Flows from Investing Acthities

Procueds Fram fleed Azzsty _ ;
Furchase of Fiesd Azsats -L.3R2,028 341,641
Interest recziver 1,376,712 1,467,957
Tihue nfow/Dutfliaw OF Cish - 18750
| Neet Eash flow from [Used in | in Investing Activitios befors Extrs 14,676 131,926
Ordinary lbems

Cash Flows from Financial Activities =
frocesds From issuing Shares 18,203,000

(& paymentl Proceeds offfram Lang Term Sarmwing HALeu3 .
[Remryment Proceeds of fivom Short Term Badtewing -3 ISR IES -17,931, k94
|ntersst Pl <6134, 803 585 G5
Nt Cash Tlow from [Used in } in Financial Activitles before Extra

Ordinary Iiviis i 12,137 819 -15,477 851
Met increase {decrease) in cash and cash sgubkilents before affect 2,092,100 1,334,048
of pichange rate changes

Effect of exchangn rete change oncash and tath equivalents -
Het increase (deorease) in tash and tash aquivalents 2,007,100 -1,33a,048
Cazh 2nd cazh aqulvalents ot beginning of perlgd 20,385,037 1,735,086
Cash aid il ogiivalents st end of pedod | 12,484,522 10,395,037

In tetms of cur at@ch=d regart bl pemn dat=

For NGEST & ASSOCIATES
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n A

‘__1"‘." X o
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Groamlaaf Emdratech Limike
Notes i Finsndal Skatomania for tha wear ended 31 Manch 20524

Noted:  Share Capbtal
Particulars Me Al 35 Manh Z0E4AE a1 31 Merch 023
Asthorized
BROGO00 | ANDHING Fquity Shissy of Ba 10/ dnch Lt ] B L
05, 00 GO0 30,000,000
s
BEIITS0 15000000 Bquity Sheares of A5 10/ esch 26,152,500 15,002.:000
45,192 500 15,008,000 |
Suhacriled
BE1TIND (IS00000) Equity Sharsd oF s, 10/ ssch L6132 500 15,004,300
AETET, S0 15,004,000
Paidup
A1 50 (LACIROA Fauity Sharon of B 100-nach Fully Paid up | A6, 193,500 15,000,010
[ i, 193 S0 15,006,000
Holding Mong Than 54 o = = — —
Farticulais A ar 51 March 2014 Azt 31 March 2073
Mumbsar e Shars % Hald Humher of Sharm % Heli
Kalpesh Goti 2IGNIE0 Al Ta Tan0aa 9267
Camiben kalpesh Goll 1L6GR2A0 35 901 S oo a4.457
Winwkhal Chaudhary Aa4,000 326G

femnciliation of the number of Equity sh outstanding st the beginning aned ot the sod of the eperting pedlod
Particulers Ax nt X1 March Hiz As wt 31 March 2033
B —— ilmim::!lﬂurrl Amount L Bier of Share 5 |
Wumber of shormea ot the beginning 150G, 00 15,000,000 EOE,NI.] 3 UL o
Add 1 lsLs
Hight Shares lsoe e Lk HilH e 5,530,000
B Shorey laune 1565, 250 15,562,500 1.200,000 | TL.00K), 100
46T P56 £6, 152,500 L0, 000 | 15,020,000
sz : Bought Bodk E - E
Cthers - .l
Mumber of thars atthe ond —— 4,619,350 A6, 182 500 4500000 15,000,000
Sharzholding af Promaten
Shares heid by promoters o3 a1 41/03,/2024
Equity Shares of Re. 10 sach
Shares buld by promoter st bhe eod of year
% change dufing
Promoters Hama Mo of Shre 8, of total shares theyese
I_I:C:-l_inr:-.h =i P F ".[.I. 4E.Th
Gogiinen Kalpesh Gobl LOSEA50 | 3500
VikLbbat Chaudhary FLERL [
Shares hefd by prosmoters as at 31)/03,/1023
Eqpuity Shares of Rs. 10 sach
Shares hald by promoter st the end of yesr
T % chargs during
Pramaoters Nama Mo, of Sheres % of tatal charas o Vi
Kl pesh Goti TSR0 5167
Goginen Kalprsh Gt 700000 45.87
PravesdEiia Funjabhel Gob - 267

LEhE 1551es an by 25, 2023 of 3,339,000 Equity Snares of face value of Ha. 10 pach fully p=ud-up
. Bgghit s oy June 0% F57E of 2,18,000 Equrty Shares =f face valls of BE L2 adch fully paidup

. Brous bhomm Inzusd op lulye 30, 2023 S0 redgective sharmnaldes ipthe ratioof 58 and ainoust of the 53

Sentral Rederve:

reimryed frooem i




Hots &

Naotw &

Reserum and Surpdiss

|

Farticulars | At 31 Marc) 2028 | A gl 31 March 2003
EAdithans T2E73 000
Adjutrd Banuy Shars X3 ETE00 2
Frafit and Lasa Dpeaing 15624, 118 15,240,423
Armount Toanilered Fr!:rr‘f-l.nmrnnn.'rqh“ﬁ; i3 AR 10177632
Approariation and Allecation
ithaars 2,889,500 [ AL 000,000
33,347,104 13,824,138
33,347 104 1!.,5!:.11‘5
Leeng Term Burrowings
P fai
i |isat 31 March 2024|As sl 31 March 2023
Termi Loan
« Banks
SpCirp
< Mupes
= Btandard Changrad Bank Loan 18,2508 035 13931 231
= Haink nrln'dln-Tlgnrl.nm 114517
- Balnshar Bona Limiied securnd 14 B05554 18 8EE 0}
- Unsparad
Deutoche Bank: s flutman tagn - P LR
- Standiid Cherlemad Banh-COLGS Covin 19 SehpmE AL L 198,921
+ [EIFE; Firet Banl 3ERT18
- ENEC Bank 50311S -
= Finanelal Intitutbon
Linmaiciarmid
- Rupee
- TetaCanzal Firancisl Seivlee Lid 453,630
Loan and Advances From ftelated Partles
- Unsecurid
« Othar .
~ Lpar from Crhars | 30,000 L5634
41,755,800 34,585,753

a. Tarrm il Repuoryrrimt of Loam

1) Bank Kla Laan - Wiessit rato an i m T41%, pa: The <&n i repsyahde in 36 mstalments af * 71883/

et wlong will bileradt rom the daty of Ipan

Standurd Chaitened Dane —ECLES Laan - Infrre st fate orcloan (s 50559 ma, The loan b maavikle i mstalneat

! PA_ARAT0Y - euch alaryg with interest, from the date of nan

Dieniee e Bk Lawn — Interest cale cn losn m 54 8% 0.0 The isan mml;_:hln n 41 InmRimont of K

173680 eath alorg with nkergst Trom Dhe date al foan,

Hank ot india —Tigs: Loan « Intecost reta an loan s 455 3. The loan B -gpgiable in 30 jrealmeivk af B

18405/ - gach dlang with interest fror the dale o ldem

Kxancard Chorterad Tanh Busissay Laen - Intem rate =0 lasn o 0256 pa The losn nropayabile in 1)
ira=mlmene of Ty L0671/ - mann glzng wirh inteeenr, from tha dav_'p of fonn
Watrakar Hank Limmer = interest mte on bsan @0 L0506 a0 Thaloan 5 mpayatia in 180 metalment of e
220N each alarg with Interest from thie gate of lodn . Thie Loan (€ seturad gaalnst propsry.

stannard Thartered Bank Boslness Loan = The foan & repayibile o 33 ingalhmente of Ry 260947 - each dlony

wiith Inte=gst, Tram tha date of lsan

Slandurd Charersd Bank = DCLES - lislersit jms on loan e 3.25% o




Moto &

Wete 7

Note d

Hete 9

Shart Torm Borrawings

Particulars Aa.at 31 March 2024 As ab 31 March 2021
Loans repayabio on demand
| Banks
Jecured
firandart Chartared - Lallar of Credie -
trverdrat From Heceoed Aggins Propesty - Stmdaes Chartesed 13, 36k BEa pErf R
ICHC) Bank 0D §10 ang 204118
(Curmmnt maturitles of lang term hotrowings
Biida| Fiparme Loan T ]
Rirakar Bank Lirdied seeurad - B IEL
ICECF 5T Bank 1,033 155
Bank of Ingin-Tigor Loan 183,002
Standard Chatared Bank Lags 04,144
sStandard Chartrend Basic « ELOGE . 195,571
Tala Capltal Financlsd Seevces (o G340
Standard Chartered Bank-ECLES Cwad 19 5cheme - 392,195
Deutzcha Bk - Bukineas Loan - 1, A4, 855
IENE v Car Laan K14 | 146,300
19, S0 | 20,60k, 368 |

Sandard Charlerod Bonk —Chiordraft—Secured Bgaingt Offite Yo 307 L2058 34 Elbar, Kurkavatl Camalar,
SinganporeAgan, Surat -395 004 armd Fiol Mo T, Shrea)l Park Saciicty, Near-faeh: Seels, Lasmibant Sdkam
Riad, Banhall char Basta; Rataige 1, Surst — 305000, 4140 sace i agamat FO with the aaak, Furanr sseured

Ly prrannal guarantne of tha direciss
ICICH Bk — Duerdrats s seramad against FE

Trade Payabies
Pariciilsry A= ot A1 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
[7] nfinaE
|1y Dthers
Creditars 30,734 847 BRI
Artvante to Cred o | 4012903 F 15 Y
16031 Saa 265,394,956
Othei Current Liabiitiss
! Particukars _!as 8t 31 March 2034 | A2 o1 31 March 301%
tHhar
G5T Payishie .
TOS Peyatle 230:133 18E. 203
Latany Payahle i34, 450 La77 B35
it Fean Payable 15,005 A,
Elezerie Billl Payable M 19,160
4l Fayahlo §,308 410
PF E‘Jl-f.abh.- d20,.060 L5T 005
55T = RCAA Pawitle TR |
_ 1175468 | 2,054,411
“Short Tevm Provisions
7
| Partiularg A4 ot 31 Mach 2074 | Az st 31 March 2023
Brovision fae Income Tae | net of advasce 1ai) e .




Mote 11 Deferred Tanes

A at 31 harch 2024 |As gt 31 BMarch 3633

Pariculars
Dieferied Tox Azseta
Plu_p:rty. Sant ane Tguipment EThH 52 A5,38]
475 804 | 454,361
Note 11 Long-t=rm |oans dnd sdvances
iunseeumed, considard good]
Particulars As al 31 March .!DJ_l!h ot 31 harch 3073
Securily deosits 300 T FLER =i
Loans anel advanced to related parties
Wnsecured, conzide red gaoe
Upkecured, Comidersd Gong Fri Rl
( 15,218,373 0,945,268

Notir 13 InnntoTie

f Particilar [
{85 at 31 March 2074 | A3 st 31 March 7023
Work In Progress
WP #3,510670 | 11, 6A%,836
73,504,570 | 18,663,888
Maks 14 Trote mocevabiss
Particulars

| }
Az at Xl March 2024 | As 31 31 March 2023

Trade Bacelirahis
Wrecmmad considared good
Within 3ha Motk

SUNIHY DEBTORS 55, 0BT 44, 743,1496
Afvancetn Dablot St T EBN,720
Enceeding Sl Months
SUNDRY DEETORG 1, ik .
b5, 155417 45,645,467

Mote 15 Cash and canh oguivaients

Farticulars ] 1
A% At 31 March 2074 ) As st 31 March 2023
iCah in Hand 1544 300 270,203
Aalwnoon With Banks
Ralance With Scheduled Banks
Current Aocounk
In Currant Accoiinl 26,751 15142
Daposic Aooount
BalE OF [NDR-FO 172500 A7 96)
HZICY K -FE 11570058 11AE S0
RATRHAKAR BANE-FU BATOET IS L
Erthors
. |_ 22,454,522 | 20,395,037

Hete 18 Short-term |aans and sdvanposs

PErticulanm

5 3t 51 MarTh 2026/ A3 ot 31 March 2023

Loans and sdvances to relsted pArties
Loans and advancas to other
Unsreurnd, condidsmd goed
Hazlanne i1 Aeyenas Adtnanted
Lovare and Acvaanes 1o Ofhe

3,700, 74 T A3E a1
& FBS L0D 2 481,18
008,574 13,32

A
P

=
-




[T ERETYT TSI E |FZIET [ sEftoETT | - NG FSLOITEE ]
FEESITE WOBEEE TEIrE6 {WETROT 15 EES sreEET | - SETOTUET &= LT VO i
PERERIE CORLET ITarT | LT TRETIE L 5 ETEE | USSR G Gi AR 0|
Geeal TELLET 61 kb [AET R SEITRAL VG TEE | FHETHE LEAIE AR AL
BFERT FITAT B0 A0 T R BIv'sEE T iR'Ere LA T TS e T
TR WL LU i) TE L] EOL G LSEEEE EXTfEL FLE _ DibEinls aan
GIE RN GRSy LIEN [TELTE 085'L45 HR T - (I ARy WS
QLA GIG IS 1 [TFETHE w5 ThE 07 GlR'F PEETER i UELEEE AALIAR Yy B ]

ERORfEGITE | eeORfoOiiE weorfiufie smfen/en | AEDRIEOYTL £20T/WiN1a

32 Bupsoy 50 Bupsniy seitlimoy | YOBMMAO0 | pousy Huyinig prrelm | v | TR iy e Bukadn

DO EN B Udianidan oo sadn S

Iuninin g pu sy KRR - oF e

FEOE LB T E pE L E Ayl Jej -.—__u_.a_..._._-.»..n e Oy s

PRI (8 Au3 e




Fifeersieal Phagratesh Lintils

Pionnd 10 Fiancisl Stiements for the year endeil 17 fWarsh it

Mpae Tl Ageing Schedilh o Trathe Pagabin

Aa sy 3y ORI

Oyreransting {nr-heliowany parmis fromedus deis of pagmes

Partiziilars

[——rY
et

M Lhao 3

LIimen EERT R e

11} IEFAL

(D Eiers

Zradii i
Bulvanie Bl iy

IR

11 Zitpuma dugs - KSR

SaIynng

[l Qlkputad doss = Lo

dim ok 1R

Liuss gty far fafowimy o lisny dus ddte s gagninnk

Furisars |

Laak thah 4
WOar

Mom a3 |

L2 pears.

ALY Mt e

4

st

PO hezes

Vs firve

AIAA A |

“desancr e Teerbocr

11| Dhen il o e — NS
(R Ta | nihinis

B 100 A Sehaduli ol Trada Rdeolaabios

Aoy Sehodily ax T ALIRE0A.

Frari nlime Cannnding far tifowmg perods fram ue o of pagmean Tua
we=sihon B & morah + 4 Mo Huan §
A ywnry F it
mmthe prar it e | an et
I1; Lmdisnaieil “rmss resn vAnes AR AT L1 ISR W AT, 102
JESILIE L e —— (e B 1S H
| 1) Ut e Treco Nedolsaiics
Eebcbils bl dinaai_ S |
1y Ggepuuar=is Vraile Soscir e amn o
L -
Jhh Gympamisiar Traiilis ok praliain crinisl wiim | Il
il
:I'-'ﬁl_lni’i:t_*!d-r.- ma ot N0 R 3
Partingure Ciztslanding kar fofewing pummis fnee s il o paymeil B Iq-||||_
Leas flian® | 6 mantng oL Marn than 3
monthi wyear pa i L
] Uit ] Thpates bim s tratdien = 1 ires ot A" gﬁ:*m ERA01, 47

|lij Umsapuies | paie Heee 1t e

ditEyrn

fiv b Cinputet Tl s Smvseesid

[ Toskile s iny iR o]




Greenleal Envirotech Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements far the year ended 31 March 2024

Mote 17

Mote 1B

Nate 19

Motz 20

Revenue from operations

Partiexilar | Forthe Year Ended | For the Year Ended
: | 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Sale of Services i
Sa'f'-LES 33EI,1?7I5,253 283,534,035
SALES RETLIRN ! 573,465 -13,0648,246
| 324,150,798 270,469,789
Other incame
Particsitars For the Year Ended | Forthe Year Ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
|mtesest Income 1,376,702 1,467,957
VATAY EASAR 25;1356 250,848]
1,401,838 1,728,797 |
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
papleul For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
culars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Burchase of Produers 193,012436|  © 1B3N70326
furchnse Return 1,725,289 R L
o2 (185,203,147 163,042,883

Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work-in-p

rogress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars:

For the ¥Year Ended

For the Year Ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Qpening
Work in Progress 13,663,936 14.255.540
13,663,536 14,295,540
Closing
Whark In Progress 23,514,670 13,663,936
23,514,670 13,663,936
IncreasefDecreaze
Woark In Progress O E50,734 B31,604
-2 850,734 631,604

Detalls of Changes in Inventory

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Paroutin 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Waork in Prograss
Work.in -22.975,322 B31,604
Progress =
| 22,975,322 J5 800, G3L,604

s
o | ".I
1% el
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Mote 21

Note 22

Note 23

Note Z49

Employes benefits axpense

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 Mirch 2023
Salary, Wages & Bonus
Salary and wages Expenses 6,265,296 48,043, 858
Remuneratian to Directors 1,755,008 1. 3E0. 000
Oiffice Salary Expenses #M,795 156 12,075,906
| Contribution to Provident Fund
ESIC FXPENSES 110,213 45,518
Cantribution to provident and other fund 2342811 1,622 132
Staff Welfare Expenses
Staff Welfars EXps 82,773 C
Labour Wellfare Cass - 1.741

21,351,348 64,176,145

Financoe costs

For the Year Ended

Far the Year Ended

et 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Interest Expenses
Interest Expenses
IFterest Expeniay 3,811 847 5,288 345
Imterest— 00 1,975,062 1,500,052
Interest = LO 29,558
Bank Chorges
Bank Charges 276,084 135,963
Loan Frocessing Charges 71,505 100,640
LL Making charges -
6,134,903 7,545,958
Depredciation and amortisation expense
partickilane For the Year Ended. | For the Year Ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Depreciation & aAmortisation
Depreciation Tangible Assets 1,091,204 1,312,476
1,031,304 1,312,476

Gther expenses

Parthculars

For the Yaar Ended

For the Year Ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses

Repairs and Maintanance Expenses 242,892 271,067
Operating & Mon|taring Expenses - 100,815
Administrative and Ganeral Expantac

Stationary 165,650 166,142
Rernt Expenses 5,839 542 601,578

552,000 432 000 l

Dffice Hent Expengas




MNote 25

Note 26

- Auditars Remunaration
Audit Fess 15,000 15,000
Electricity Expensas 1,995,468 1,883,803
Travelling and Lodging Expenses 1,123,918 1,077,614
Professional Fees 57,000 25,908
Irsurancs Expessay 5H3,289 259,629
Transportation Expanses 337,453 854,931
CHetel Expensas 1,298 954 901,160
ROC Faes 477,400 L
Mise Expenses 5,419,523 3,577,350
Consulting Fees 200,497 137,124
Laboratory Expanisas TE4, T35 332,218
Office Expenses 1,377,455 1,085,342
Professional Tax T.E00 &,800
SERVICE INTEREST AND PANELTY 130,951 352,850
Ratesand Taxes 61,283 BO5AS
Tender Fagy 87331 49,272
TOS Late Fogs 5. 532 10,200
Inspection [xps 43,500 5,485
Advertising Exponsey 465,728 161,910
21,851,343 21,018 3240
Tax expense
For the Year Ended | Forthe Year Ended
Particufacs 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Current tax
Current Tax 9, 00T, EAG0 4, 373607
Deferred tax
Deferred Tax -21,163 80,120

8,978,837 4,293,487
Earnings per eguity share

For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
S 11 March 2024 31 March 2023
Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted
Profil for the yvear 23 712,489 10,177,692
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,500,000 300,000
Waighted average thares outstanding during the 3,753,514 1,500,000
PEETS
Shares autstanding at the end of the year 4,619,250 1,500,000
Earning per shate (Basic and Diluted) 605 zar .73
]
&
'%"ﬁ,m .



Greenleaf Enviratech Limited

Calculation of Earning per Share

Year ended 31 Year ended 31
Description
March 2024 March 2023
Profic far tho year 21712488.61 10177692 39
Weighted average shares oulstanding 3,753,514 1500000
during the vear
Ezrmign per Share (Basic and DHuted) E.05 f.79
31-03-24
BYE.
Bescription Number of Shares Data No, of days Rmates A
No. of shares |
Cpening 1,500,000 o1-04-23 366 1,500,600
Fights tssuz during the year 235,000 25.05-23 312 203,728
Fights lssue during the yaar 314,000 Oo-06-23 297 254 803
Bonus iasde durlng the year 2568, 250 200773 256 1,754,573
Total 4,619,250 3,753,514




Greenleaf Envirotech Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financia| Statemants for the Year Ended 31 March 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCO UNTING POLICIES

1 BASISOF ACCOUNTING
The aceounts are Prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with' the generally
accepted accalinfing principles by the comparny,
i The company follows. the mercantile system of accounting and TECOgMises income and
expenditure on an accrual basls except In case of significant uncertainties
i) Financial statements ars Prepared under the Mistorioal SOSt convention. These costs are ngl
adjusted to reflact the impact of changing value in the purchasing power of money.
iy Estimates any Assumptions usad jn the preparation of the financial statements are based upan
Mmariagement's evaluation of the relevant facts and aircumstances as of date,
2 INVENTORIES
a) Worksin-Progress - At lower of 2ost or ret realizable value
3 CASHFLOWS
Cash flows are repotted using the indiract method, whereby profit before (ax s adjusted for the effects of
ransactions of non-cash fature, any defarrale or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
Payments and item of inceme or BXpeEnses associated with Investing or financial cash flows. Cash flows
from operating, Investing ang financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly.
4 DEPRECIATION
The Company Has provided depreciation an Reducing Balance Method on Fixed assats at the rates
specified In Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2012
§ REVENUE RECOGNITION
i Révenues ares recognised when ig prabable that economic benefit will flow to the company and
when it car he relfably measured |t js accaunted for net of rade discounts
i) Figures of Purchases are net-of retlirn,
iiy Inzome and Expenditure are accounted on Acerual basis
6 FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are statad at the cost of acquisition, less sccumulatad depreciation impairments lossss, i
any.
Borrowing costs related 10 the acquisition oy construction of qualifying fixed assets for the period up to the
completion of their acquisition or eanstruction 3re capitalised Advances paid towards the acquisition of
fixer assets aulsianding at each batance shest date and the cost of fixed assels not ready for thair
inended use befors such date are-disclosed unger capital work-in-progress.
7 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
i) The reparting eurrency of the Lompany is Indian rupees
ii} Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised s¢ the prevailing exchange rates on the

transaction dates Realize gain and losses an setlement on foreign currency transactions are

recognized In the prafit and loss aocount under the natural revenye heads of accounts. Exchange
differences relating 1 flxed asssts ars capitalised to respective fixed assets. /fvi’"%@\
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substance forward exchange contracts, the Premium or discounts arising at the Inception of the
sonlract transactions are Included in determining the net profit for the year

INVESTMENTS
Lang term Investmeants are valued 3t cost Provision for diminution Is made to recognise a decline, other
than lemporary. in valye of Investments. Current Investments are stated al lower of rost oy matket valus.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short - Term Employes Benefits

All emplovee benefits Payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified 85 Short -term
benefits. Such benafits Include salaries, Wages, bonus. Short-term campensated abssrices awards, ex
grafia el are recognised In tha period In which the employee rendsrs the melated service,

eligible employees under the scheme avery month, The amaum of confribution iz being deposited at each
and evary month. The contribution paid or Payable under the schema s recognized during the period
under which the employes renders the related senvice.

BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs that are directly atfribtable to the acguisition or constriction of a Qualifying asset are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset till such time Ihe assel (s ready for its Imtended uge. A
qualifying asset is an. asseil that necessanly takes 3 substantisl period of time tg get ready for its intsnded
use

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic and Diluted earnings /(loss)per share are calculated by diving the nai profit / (loss) for the pering
aftributable to equity shareholders (affar deducting prefersnce dividerds and altributable taxes) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighterd averdge number

and also after the balance sheet date but before the dale the financial statements are approved by the
board of directars.

INCOME Tax
Incame tax comprises the currenl By provision and met charges in the deferred tax 282815 or labilities |n
the year deferred tax assels and liabiiities are recognised for the fulurs consequences if temporary
differences. Between ihe carrying values of assets and liabilitiss and thair fespective tax baszas and
operating loss camry farwards. Deferred tax assets |re recognised subject 1o managements judgement
that realization ls more likely that virtuat

certainity exists,

MAT credit is retognised as an asset only when and to the extent there are adequaie and satishying
regsans that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified [=i=lalals i

PRELIMINARY EXPENSES
Freliminary Expenditure is writien off fully during the year under its Qocummenca as per AS 26

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS




An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of profit and Joss in the YEAr in which an asset is
ldentified as impaired Tha impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period s reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount,

15 PROVISIONS AND CONTIGENT LIABILITIES
A provision is recognised when tha Campany has o pressn| obligation as a resylt of past events and it (=
probable that an outflow of resources will be required ta setile the obligation, in respect af which a reliabie
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined basad on
best estimates required to sethie the obligatinn at the balance sheet date.

A confingent liability is a possibie obligation that arises from past avenis whose existence wil ba
confirmed by the GCCUITENCE or non-octurmence of one or more uncertain future evants bevend the
contral of the compary or a Present obligation thal is ot recognized betause f is not probabile that an
outflew of resources will ba required to seftle the abligation, A contingent lizhility also ariges i extremely
rare casas where there g a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be maasUred redsbly,

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

necessary.

2. There was np employee in receipt of remuneration aggregating ts Rs. 12,00,000¢- or more PEr year ar Bs
1.00,0004 o maore per manth for the part or whole of the year. Frevious year alsn there was no such

employse.
3. Ralated Party disclosuras:
Related parties’ disclosure as per AS-18- Related Party Dizclosures

Key Managemesnt Farsenal (KMP)

|KalpeshGos —~ — — — — —— |_Dlre¢m_r_______|'
i’Gn_piﬁpeThG_nu'_ DR "'T:'Ecii:? - e ==
|____________ e
' 8r | Natweof _A&s_ocﬁmw—l ~ Promoter _I _Hﬁﬁﬁs_r ~ Name |
| No. | transactions | Joint |
| | Ventures | | | |
== = e == SEERREREE ST e
I_‘J | Job wark = _L —||— - | Greanleaf |
| Expenses | {405,342 | 1= =] Engineering Co, |
|2 | Dectors | — — T ibasoo | ~ -| KalpeshGon
| | Remuneration | (-} | {9.00,600) | -} | |
I_ T _'|' - - -| 720000 e | Gopl Kalpesh Goti |
| {=) (4.80,000) (=) |
& Gy~ e - | Kalpesh Goti |
|| Taken | (1] (67,13.804) (- |
4 '| R e 188 7dara T ___-h'{ﬁpeﬁﬁ_ _I
Repaid (Including | =} | (86,04,883)

{-

|
|__D@‘r.'5}___1___J____l_ e ——




4. Eamings Par share (EPS)

= El._lﬁas_::nT:ﬁ_ulT__ S e ___l‘_:H"ﬁnr_ch—iu_zd_l_ﬁ“ﬁ_rcﬁﬁ_a !
| Neo. | | | |
| |
e .—————_____———___.____ _____—l—______
I' =) TWeighted aVeIage number of equity Shares of Rs 107 ||_ | '
| || each ' !
|
b f——————————f—e——————L——————l——————1
| I i} Number of shares af fhe Beginning of tha Year | 15,00,00 -Ir 16.00,00 |
e — .:______________.______l______ —_——
| "lf I} Number of shares af the End of the year | 46,192 n—ll 18,00,000 I'
r———r———————————————————#—————— ———
I | I' —lr '
I —l'WeEht_ed_av_erh_gE number o of Equity Shares — Eaﬂ:?nd_l == 37535141 — 15,00,000 |
| | diluted | I'
|
e - ___________________L
| ™ T e |
| | | il |
I"tﬁ - :—NE Profit anteTla?ﬁaﬁﬁeﬁrﬁqﬂi'tfsﬁr?hﬁd?rs_ B i 2 Azasg] — T,:}T.“??.EEE_I'
I el e
| | L | |
) | Basic and dilyteg Eamings per - Equity Share {in | D i 679 |
' | Rupges) I |
' | _____L_____J______J

5. Balances of Ioans, advances, Cash & Bank and Craditars g Debtors are g\ bject ta confirmatian and have
been taken ag appeared in the books of account of campany,

& Inthe absence of infarmation regarding Outstanding dues of pmic RO or Small Scale Industriz Enterprise(s)
a5 per The Micra, Small, Medium Enterprige Development Agct, the company has not tisclosed the same
a8 required by Schedule V) 1o the Companfez Act, 15855,

7. The balance of sundry debtor's ang sundry eredifors gre subject to confirmation

8 Thereare no contingent liabilities

% Previous year's figures have pesn regrouped and rearanged whers Necessary to confirm to ihis YE&r
Classification.

In terms of our ata ched report of eyan dale
For Greenleat Envirotech Limitad

For NGST & Associates
Chartered Acc oumtants n;;?—n??ﬁ
FRN : 135159W A
4 W es Q’; | e | r AT
ﬁ_@t"’“ : bt AE > _/)+—- s L;__\L{.-’-I:r""!‘
/ .\q‘:‘}—ﬁ:’j ——— _}-.:—- - P ;
Bhupendra 5 Gandhi Kalpesh G. Goti Gepiban Got
Partner {Director) {Director)
LiDiN- 241221568”[)1’3323 (DN .'{IEHHB?IH] (DIN : HEBHBEIE}

Place : Mumbaj
Dale: 04/09/2024



Disclosure refatad to Compllance with numbar of layers of companies

On the basis of Information and records produce ts ys Dpinian that the LOmpany has not entered |n any of
transaction with other company which attract the provision of the layers of SOmpaEny prescribed under Clause 87
of section 2 of the act read with companies (Restriction an number of layers) rules, 2017,

. TRatio T Numerater — | Denominator — | Yearended [ Year snded
| | | 31stMarch | 31st March
| | | 20 | 2023
Currentratia | Curenthssets — — — | Gurrent Liabilities __I = __E.D?J: 163
"DE:t?quTyﬁrn_ | Towibeet — — — — | Towl Equity —~ — — | 04D ET
D_ent?erv_rce_cn@ﬁe_?ﬁmﬁ before exceptional | Interestexpensa (v) . — — 83| 304
i : | |
| ratio | Hems & tax (+) interest scheduled principal | |
| expenses (+) depreciation repayment of longterm | | |
| & amortisation (-) current | debt and lease [iabilitiss |
I |
| | tax expensa during the period l |
| Retum on equity ratic | Net Profits after axes — Tsﬁrﬁaﬁr?lzﬁny_ T s ||_ B

| | tincluding continuing |

| @nd discontinuing | | |
| | operations) (-) Interest on | |
I Perpetual securitiss |

B e e e e S 1 S SR o e
' Ir1l.rrz.-r|n:+:.-r1‘.r lurnover ratio | Inventories (%} number of | Cost of materal | 36,68 3 |
[ (No.orDays) e |conaumed | = Lo T
| Trade receivabies _'_Re-:eruable (%} number ' Gross Sales jie 188 | 50 84 |
| turnaver ratio (No. af | of days | |
‘Days) e | Il |
| Trade payables turnover Trade payable (x) numbar | Net cradit purchases 33,34 | 98.08 |
| ratio (No. of Days) e | ——e )
| Net capital turnaver rati Revenue from aperation | Warking capital = Current | 03 | 10
| | assets (—) Current | |
i | | liabilities N |
|"NEE profitratic | Net Profit after Tax ~ IRevenwg  —— — | 007 [ 0.03
| | (exeluding exceptional | I |
Rem e s ———m e —_—
| Return on capital _||_ f_ = _|| |
|employed rofi before B and — — TAveressceem — — 4 |
| Pre-Tax ' Profit before fax ang TAverage Capita) | 0.25 | n1g!
| exceptional item | empleyed | I
! | (*) Interest expense | {Shareholder's aquity +
Total Dbt | |
| ————pere— |+ Dot miinsiity. | s N
Post-Tax | Profit after tax and | Average Cagial 078 | 015 |
| | @xceptional itam | eEmployed | | I
| + interest expense | {Shareholder's equity + | |
| ! Total Debt |
| Defemed taxiabiity) d—— -4

Disclosure related to Compliance with dpproved Schemeis) of Arrangemants

The company has not entered any scheme of arrangement which has an accountin Cton gurrent ar
' pravious financial year




Greenleaf Envirotech Limited
Additional Regularity Disclosures:

Disclosure related to Title deeds of Immovabie Property not held in name of the Company

The tile deeds, comprising the immovable properties of fand which are freehold, are held in the name of
Lompany as at the balanpe shest date. |n respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken an
lease and disclosed as ‘Under Lease”® in the financial statements. the lease agreements are in the name of the
company, wheare the company is the lessee i the ggreament,

Disclosure related 1o fair valus measurement of investment property
The company has not any of Investment investment property
Disclosure of revaluation of property, plant and equipment-Under Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company has not revalued its praperty. plant and Eguipment lincluding Right of yse Aszets)

Disclosure of revaluation of Intangible Assets-Under Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company has not revalued ifs intangihle assets — under property, plant and equipments.

Disclosure refated to Capital-Work-in Progress [CWIP):-

The Company has nat slarted any of expansion during the year. Hence thers js no capital warking progress at
the end of the vear

Disciosure related 1o Intangible assets under dey eloapment:

There is not an Intangible asset under the development at the end of financial year
Disclosure related to Detaijls of Benami Property held-Under Property, Plant and Equipment

The company does not hold any banami Propenty and no procesdings have been Initiated on or are pending
against the company under the prohibition of benam| property transactions act 1888(as amended in 2016]
{farmerly the benam transactions (prahibition) act, 1988 (45 of 1288} and rules made thersunder

Disclosure related to borrowings taken from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets

The Company has not borrowings from banks ar financial institutians on the basis at security of current assets
Disclosure related to Willfu) Defaulter Under Short Term Borrowings/ Long Term Borrowings

On the basis of audit Procedures conducted and documents pravided to uz we have ihe opinion that the
company has not been declared wiliful defaufter by the hank or financial institution or government or any

government authority.

Disclosure related to Relationship with Struck off Companies

Disclosure related to Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no such charges or satisfaction Yet to be registered




Disclosure related to Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium
The company had utilized borrowed fund for the purpose of which such fund was raised

Disclosure related to Undisclosed incomes

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation given by the management,
there is no income surrenderad ar disclosed as income during the clumrent or previous year in the tax
assessments under the income tax act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of acoount

Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The company is not sligible to make CSR provisions due to non-applicability of section 135 of companies act
2013,

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us the company has not traded or
invested in erypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year

For NGST & Associates For Greenleaf Envirotech Private Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 135150W J—
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Place: Mumbal
Date: 04/09/2024



BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members
Greenleaf Envirotech Limited

Your directors take great pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company with the audited accounts for the financial year ended 31* March,
2024.

Financial Results
(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue From Operations 32,91,50,798.00 27,04,69,789.00
Add: Other Income 14,01,838.00 17,28,797.00
Earnings before Finance Costs, Tax, 3,89,17,533.00 2,33,29,614.00
Depreciation and Amortisation

Less: Finance Costs 61,34,903.00 75,45,958.00
Profit before Depreciation and Tax 3,27,82,630.00 1,57,83,656.00
Less: Depreciation & Amortisation 10,91,304.00 13,12,476.00
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional & 3,16,91,326.00 1,44,71,180.00

Extraordinary Items
Less/Add: Exceptional Items - -

Less/Add: Extraordinary ltems - -

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 3,16,91,326.00 1,44,71,180.00
Less: Tax expense

Current tax 90,00,000.00 43,73,607.00
Deferred Tax -21,163.00 -80,120.00
Net Profit after Tax from Continuing 2,27,12,489.00 1,01,77,692.00
Operations

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax from - -
Discontinuing Operations
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year 2,27,12,489.00 1,01,77,692.00

Your directors report that company has posted total turnover of Rs. 329150798.00 during the
Financial Year 2023-24 as compared to Rs. 270469789.00 during the Financial Year 2022-23.
Your company has posted a Net Profit (after tax) of Rs. 22712489.00 during the Financial Year
2023-24 as compared to Net Profit (after tax) of Rs. 10177692 during the Financial Year 2022-
23.




DIVIDEND
For the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board of Director of the Company do not recommend any
dividend to the members.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:
During the year under review, the board of Directors did not propose to transfer any sum to the
Reserve account of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year 2023-24, Authorized Share Capital of the Company is increased from
Rs. 3,00,00,000/- divided into 3000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 6,50,00,000/-
divided into 65,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and Paid-Up Share Capital is increased
from Rs. 1,50,00,000/- to Rs. 4,61,92,500/-.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the Balance
Sheet.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
As on 31/03/2024, following were the directors on the Board of the company.

Sr.
No DIN Name of Director Designation
1 02888791 KALPESH GORDHANBHAI GOTI Managing Director
06388902 GOPI KALPESH GOTI Whole-Time Director
3 10525794 KAUSHIKKUMAR VALLABHBHAI ANTALIYA Independent Director
4 09592327 DAHYALAL BANSILAL PRAJAPATI Independent Director
5 10289616 SANKET PRAVINCHANDRA SHAH Independent Director

During the year under review, PRAVINBHAI PUNJABHAI GOTI (DIN: 07110196) has resigned
from office of director on 23< June, 2023. DAHYALAL BANSILAL PRAJAPATI & SANKET
PRAVINCHANDRA SHAH was appointed as Independent Directors of Company W.E.F. 6% September,
2023. Subsequently KAUSHIKKUMAR VALLABHBHAI ANTALIYA was appointed as Independent Directors
of Company w.e.f. 29t February, 2024.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
The company had appointed M/s. NGST & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN:

135159W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to conduct audit for FY 2023-24 and they
shall hold office till the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held in the
financial year 2024-25, at the EGM of members of company held on 25.11.2023.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company has received necessary declarations from all Independent Directors of the
Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013




confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company is not mandatorily required to comply with Corporate Social Responsibility
provisions under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, as Turnover/Net Worth/Net Profit of
the Company is less than the prescribed limits mentioned under Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The company shall comply with the requirements, as and when the said provisions
shall become applicable to the Company.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKSOR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORTS
There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their

reports.

BOARD MEETING
Regular meetings of the Board of Directors are held to discuss and decide on various business
policies, strategies and other business.

During the year under review following Board Meetings were held:
18/05/2023
26/05/2023
01/06/2023
09/06/2023
10/06/2023
03/07/2023
20/07/2023
12/08/2023
07/09/2023
30/10/2023
24/11/2023
01/12/2023
01/01/2024
16/02/2024
17/02/2024
28/02/2024
01/03/2024

The intervening gap between any two meetings doesn’t exceed 120 days as per the Companies
Act, 2013.

MEETING OF MEMBERS

During the year under review, following meetings of members of company were held:
Extra-ordinary General Meeting of members Held:

06/09/2023

03/10/2023




25/11/2023
23/02/2024
29/02/2024

Annual General Meeting of members was held on 18.07.2023.

FORMATION OF COMMITTEES

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, including any
modifications thereto for the time being in force, and in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company, the following committees were formed, comprising the following members:

Name of Committee Name of Member in Committee
SANKET SHAH KALPESH GOTI DAHYALAL PRAJAPATI
Audit Committee (Independent Director) | (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (Independent Director)
KALPESH GOTI GOPI GOTI DAHYALAL PRAJAPATI
CSR Committee (MANAGING DIRECTOR) | (WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR) | (Independent Director)
SANKET SHAH DAHYALAL PRAJAPATI KAUSHIK KUMAR ANTALIYA
NRC Committee (Independent Director) | (Independent Director) (Independent Director)
Risk Management KALPESH GOTI GOPI GOTI HARISH KUMAR BHUTRA
Committee (MANAGING DIRECTOR) | (WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR) | (CFO)
Stakeholder SANKET SHAH KALPESH GOTI DAHYALAL PRAJAPATI
Committee (Independent Director) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (Independent Director)

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The existing internal financial controls are commensurate with the nature, size, complexity and
business processes followed by the Company. They have been reviewed and found generally
satisfactory on the following key control matrices.

A) Entity Level Control
B) Financial Control
C) Operational Control

Which included authority and organization matrix, risk management practices, compliance
framework within the organisation, ethics and fraud risk management, management
Information system, self — assessment of control point, business continuity and disaster recover

planning, budgetary system, etc.

The company has adequate internal control systems in place and also has reasonable assurance
on authorizing, recording and reporting transactions of its operations in all material respect and
in providing protection and safeguards against misuse or loss of assets of the Company. The
Company has in place well documented procedures covering financial and operational

functions.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO RULE 5 (2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION
OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014




The Company has not appointed any employee(s) in receipt of remuneration exceeding the
limits specified under Rule 5 (2) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

RATIO OF DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION AND
OTHER DISCLOSURES

The provisions of rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014 are not applicable to the Company and therefore there is no need to
make disclosure regarding ratio to Directors’ remuneration to median employees’
remuneration and other disclosures.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has duly set up an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) in line with the
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &

Redressal) Act, 2013, to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during
the year 2023-24.

No of complaints received: Nil
No of complaints disposed off: Nil

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
of Directors hereby state and confirm that

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with the proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

2. We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of the affairs of the company as on 31* March, 2024 and the Profit and
Loss Account for the year ended on that date;

3. We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities;

4. We have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

5. We have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

6. We have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and were operating effectively.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and it powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has adopted Whistle
Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct. It also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of directors /employees who avail of the Mechanism.




The Company affirms denied access to the Audit Committee. To ensure proper functioning of
vigil mechanism the Audit Committee of the Company on quarterly basis take note of the same.

ENVIORNMENT, HEALTH, SAFETY AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company is committed in maintaining the highest standard of environment compliance
and therefore adopted a systematic approach towards environment management by
embedding a vision of being an ‘Injury Free’ and ‘Zero Environment Incident’ organization. Over
the past many years, your company has been progressing well in terms of reducing injury
frequency rates and has improved the safety records.

Your Company is environment — conscious and committed to making a positive contribution to
the communities where it operates. The Company has been proactively pursuing measures and
reaching out to the communities surrounding the areas of its operations by extending support
and lending a helping hand to some very credible social institutions that are committed to
address social causes.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company treats its “Human Resource” as one of its most important assets. The Company’s
culture promotes an environment that is transparent, flexible, fulfilling and purposeful. The
Company is driven by passionate and highly engaged work force. This is evident from the fact
that the Company continues to remain the industry benchmark for talent retention.

During the year under review, there was a cordial relationship with all the employees. The
Directors would like to acknowledge and appreciate the contribution of all employees towards
the performance of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN UNDER SECTION 185 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
There was no loan given pursuant to Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the period
under review. Hence, the said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The amount of loan given or guarantee given or investment made or security provided are
within the ceiling limits approved by members of the Company by way of Special Resolution
pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

INTERNAL AUDITORS AND REPORT
The provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Internal Audit are not

applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Secretarial Audit are

not applicable to the Company.

INDUSTRY RELATION
Overall Industrial relations continued to be cordial. Your Directors place on record their

appreciation for the continued support and co-operation of the employees.




MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the
date of this report.

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, with the approval of the members at the AGM held on 18th July
2023, the registered office of the Company was shifted from Shop No. 105, Near Rangoli Flat,
Radhanpur Road, Mahesana-384002, Gujarat, India to 3rd Floor, Room No. 4, Plot No. 27-35,
Kankavati Complex, Nandanvan Group Housing Society, Singanpore Road, Surat — 395004,
Gujarat, India, effective from 18th July 2023.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF THE BUSINESS
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the Business of the

Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS /
TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATION IN
FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunal which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. Hence,
disclosure pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (vii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND COMPLIANCE

During the year under review, the Company has complied with all applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central
Government pursuant to Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013.

INSURANCE

All the properties and insurable interest of the Company including building, plant and
machineries and stocks, have been adequately insured.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES MADE

PURSUANT TO SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

No transaction or contract was entered into by company which are not on arm’s length basis,
pursuant to Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. Details of
Related Party Transactions are given in “Annexure A” in form AOC — 2 in terms of Companies

Act, 2013.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of section 134 and sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies
Act 2013, read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
the extracts of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 as at March 31, 2024 is available on the
website of the Company viz. www.greenleafenvirotech.in.

Extract of Annual Return has been attached herewith in “Annexure - B”.




CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO
There was no consumption of power, conservation of energy and technology absorption of the

resources of the Company in respect of business activities undertaken by the Company. Hence,
the details pertaining to power consumption, conservation of energy & technology absorption
are Nil, as there is no power consumption. Details pertaining to Foreign exchange Earnings and
outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are Nil.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed
services by all the employees of the Company.

Your directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude to the shareholders for the
confidence reposed in the management of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED
CIN:U29253GJ2010PTC059798

L_Eﬁ’; L.l Ot

KALPESH GOPI KALPESH GOTI

Date: 04.09.2024 GORDHANBHAI GOTI DIRECTOR

Place: Surat DIRECTOR DIN:06388902
DIN:02888791




“ANNEXURE A”- FORM NO. AOC-2

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE (H) OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE ACT AND RULE 8(2)
OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014)

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS ENTERED INTO BY
THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013, INCLUDING ARMS’ LENGTH TRANSACTIONS UNDER THIRD PROVISO

THERETO:

DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTIONS AT ARM’S LENGTH

BASIS:

SR. PARTICULARS DETAILS

NO.

A) NAME (S) OF THE RELATED PARTY & NATURE | 1. KALPESH GORDHANBHAI GOTI-
OF RELATIONSHIP MANAGING DIRECTOR

2. GOPI KALPESH GOTI- WHOLE-
TIME DIRECTOR

B) NATURE OF DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION
CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS/TRANSACTION LOANS TAKEN AND REPAID

C) DURATION OF THE .
CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS/TRANSACTION

D) SALIENT TERMS OF THE CONTRACTS OR | -
ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTION
INCLUDING THE VALUE, IF ANY

E) DATE OF APPROVAL BY THE BOARD -

F) AMOUNT PAID AS ADVANCES, IF ANY -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED
CIN:U29253GJ2010PTC059798

E ; _ES;W th Lk Lot

KALPESH GOPI KALPESH GOTI

GORDHANBHAI GOTI DIRECTOR

Date: 04.09.2024

Place: Surat

DIRECTOR DIN:06388902
DIN:02888791




FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (ANNEXURE-B)
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2024

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I._REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN

U29253G.J2010PLC059798

Registration Date

09/03/2010

GREENLEAF ENVIROTECH LIMITED

2
3 Name of the Company
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company Limited by Shares

Indian Non-Government Company

7 Address of the Registered office & contact details

3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4, PLOT NO. 27-35 KANKAVATI COMPLEX, NANDANVAN
GROUP H.S0C., SINGANPORE ROAD, Singanpore, Surat, Surat City, Gujarat, India,

Transfer Agent, if any.

395004
6 Whether listed company No
7 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & N.A.

IIl._PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services Division of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
Product/service company
1. - Value addition/creation or construction units for sewage treatment plant v A 8845
.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING,.SBBSID!ARYAND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES S e ‘
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
Associate shares Section
held
NIL
|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN o
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
[As on 31-March-2023) [As on 31-March-2024] during the year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individuall HUF 1,500,000 | 1,500,000 [ 100.00% | 4,619,250 4,619,250 [  100.00% 207.95%
b) Central Govt : 5 -
c) State Govi(s) . A : L d
d) Bodies Corp. g i 5
e) Banks / FI - - = 2 : x
f) Any other = ¢ i . 3 P
Sub Total (A) (1) 1,500,000 | 1,500,000 | 100.00% 4,619,250 4,619,250 | 100.00% 207.95%
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals 2 - - - - -
b) Other Individuals - & -
¢) Bodies Corp. s : < -
d) Any other - 5 - - - :
Sub Total (A) (2) a . e - - - -
TOTAL (A) - 1,500,000 1,500,000 | 100.00% - - 4,619,250 [ 100.00% 207.95%




B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

)
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians

Overseas Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies - DR

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public (B)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

1,600,000

1,500,000

100.00%

4,619,250

4,619,250

100.00%

207.95%




(i) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding
No.of | %oftotal | % of Shares [ No. of Shares | % of total | % of Shares | during the year
Shares  |Shares of the| Pledged/ Shares of | Pledged/
company | encumbered the company| encumbered
to total to total
sh shares
1 Kalpesh Gordhanbhai Goti 790,000 | 5267% : 2,252,250| 48.76% . 185.09%
2 Gopi Kalpesh Goti 700,000 | 46.67% 1,658,250 35.90% y 136.89%
3 Pravinbhai Punjabhai Goti 10,000{ 0.67% 22,5000 0.49% 3 125.00%
4 Vinubhai A Chaudhary 243,000 5.26% o 0.00%
5 Himanshu Bharatbhai Chaudhari - - 99,000 2.14% 0.00%
6 Namrata Kaushik Vyas = 108,000 2.34% 0.00%
7 Premal Mahendrabhai Shukla - - 22500 0.49% d 0.00%
8  |Prerna Shukla 5 4500] 0.10% 3 0.00%
9 Devyani Ashishkumar Shukla - 20,250 0.44% : 0.00%
10 |Khyati Pradeep Joshi i 108,000 2.34% 2 0.00%
11 [Anju Singh - 56,250 1.22% £ 0.00%
12 |Mohit Sanjay Joshi - 4500] 0.10% 0.00%
13 |Deepak Rameshchandra Sharma - - 20,250 0.44% » 0.00%
TOTAL 1,500,000 | 100.00% 2 4,619,250 100.00% t 207.95%
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sr. No. Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2023 | Allotment 1490000 32.26% 1490000 32.26%
Changes during the year 26.05.2023 Allot 48000 1.04% 1538000 33.30%
Changes during the year 09.06.2023 Allot 200000 4.33% 1738000 37.63%
Changes during the year 20.07.2023 |  Bonus 2172500 47.03% 3910500 84.66%
At the end of the year 31.03.2024 |  Allotment 1500000 32.47% 3910500 84.66%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN Shareholding of each Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 |Kalpesh Gordhanbhai Goti | : e ik b
At the beginning of the yeaf 01.04.2023 Allot 790,000 17.10% 790,000 17.10%
Changes during the year 26.05.2023 Allot 48,000 1.04% 838,000 18.14%
Changes during the year 09.06.2023 Allot 163,000 3.53% 1,001,000 2167%
Changes during the year 20.07.2023 Bonus 1,251,250 27.09% 2,252,250 48.76%
At the end of the year 31.03.2024 Alot 2,252,250 48.76% 2,252,250 48.76%
2 |GopiKalpesh Gol ] e
At the beginning of the year | 01.04.2023 Allot 700,000 15.15% 700,000 15.15%
Changes during the year 26.05.2023 Allot - 0.00% 700,000 15.15%
Changes during the year 09.06.2023 Allot 37,000 0.80% 737,000 16.95%
Changes during the year 20.07.2023 Bonus 921,250 19.94% 1,658,250 35.90%
At the end of the year 31.03.2024 Allot 1,658,250 35.90% 1,658,250 35.90%




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including ihte'rest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Particulars Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 51,445,124.72 9,747,036.81 61,192,161.53
ii) Interest due but not paid 3 &
iii) Interest accrued but not due - s %
Total (i+ii+iii) 51,445,124.72 9,747,036.81 - 61,192,161.53
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition B & ¢
* Reduction 3,876,352.72 6,053,924 81 . 9,930,277.53
Net Change 3,876,352.72 6,053,924.81 9,930,277 53
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 47,568,772.00 3,693,112.00 - 51,261,884.00
ii) Interest due but not paid = =
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - :
Total (i+i-ii) 47,568,772.00 3,693,112.00 - 51,261,884.00 |
|Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL i e ]
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name| Kalpesh Gordhanbhai Goti Gopi Kalpesh Goti (Rs.)
Designation Director Director
1 Gross salary 1,035,000.00 720,000.00 | 1,755,000.00
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
A(AC)t, o Y NA NA NA
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 £ z
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity 3
Commission 9
4 - as % of profit -
- others, specify 5
5 Others, please specify . 4 &
Total (A) 1,035,000.00 720,000.00 | 1,755,000.00
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN,

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

(Rs.)

1 Independent Directors

Nil

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Nil

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission




Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount

Name

(Rs.)

Designation

CEO

CFO

Cs

1 Gross salary

Nil

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 |Sweat Equity

Commission

4 - as % of profit

- others, specify

5 Others, please specify

Total

VII. PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Description
the
Companie
s Act

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority [RD / NCLT/
COURT] Details)

Appeal made, if any (give

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Nil

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Date: 04.09.2024
Place: Surat

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of’
Greenleaf Envirotech Private Limited

}ﬂ,&i t/\,k.b\o'h;

C

Kalpesh
Gordhanbhai Goti Gopi Kalpesh Goti
Director Director
DIN:02888791 DIN:06388902

CIN: U29253GJ2010PTC059798




